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Veron Chen (LKKAuto) Slmo\/\

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 2 August 2019 5:43 PM

To: SUR; janice.goh@gbe.com

Subject: RE: MARKET VALUE FOR SMC4573S ; DOA 11.07.2019
Dear Janice,

The market value of SMC 45738 is $67K-$71K (Estimated) as at July 2019

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler on behalf of Shirley

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Janice Goh Siew Geok [mailto:janice.goh@gbe.com]
Sent: Friday, 2 August 2019 10:48 AM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com

Subject: MARKET VALUE FOR SMC4573S ; DOA 11.07.2019

Hi

Attach is a copy of the PARF COE Rebate Enquiry.
Please assist to check on the Pre-accident Market value.

Thank you.

Janice Goh

Executive, Claims

Claims | Asia

1 Raffles Quay, #29-10 South Tower, Singapore 048583

+65 6477 1243
Website Linkedin Twitter

A QBE

IMPORTANT NOTICE : The information in this email is confidential and may also be privileged. If you
are not the intended recipient, any use or dissemination of the information and any disclosure or copying of
this email is unauthorised and strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please promptly
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type

Singapore NRIC

Owner ID

262F

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.

SMC45738

Vehicle to be Exported

Yes

Intended Deregistration Date

03 Aug 2019



Vehicle Make

HONDA

Vehicle Model
SHUTTEETSGCVT
Primary Colour

Silver

Manufacturing Year
2018

Engine No.
L.15B5462269

Chassis No.
GK81201936

Maximum Power Output
97.0 kW (130 bhp)
Open Market Value
$18,898.00

Original Registration Date
29 Jun 2018

First Registration Date
29 Jun 2018

Transfer Count

0

Actual ARF Paid
$8,898.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility

Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date



28 Jun 2028

PARF Rebate Amount :
C¥14N¥°\
$6,673.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date

28 Jun 2028

COE Category

E - Open - all except motorcycle
COE Period(Years)

10

QP Paid

$37,000.00

COE Rebate Amount
$29,140.00

Total Rebate Amount

§35,813.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 02 Aug 2019
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